

BL Meeting 2 May 2012

- 7:11 Kickoff
- Meeting intro – KerriS, MaureenP, DanR, JakeB, AmandaB
- Review of previous meeting minutes –
 - Motion to approve (Dan)
 - Seconded (Kerri)
 - Unanimously approved
- Sponsor Update
 - Stonyfield \$500
 - Dunkin' - probably not an issue
 - Mark Tepper
 - Invoice needed for Estey for kids safe mulch (KerriS to handle)
- Volunteer Update
 - Seems that we're WAY low on volunteers this year; school groups, but really all-around; we'll check the year-end report and evaluate for next year
- Plant Update
 - Various details passed along to Amanda to coordinate organics for various locations
- Mulch Update
 - North School for Sunday
- New business - none
- Next meeting; June 6th, 7:00PM
- Meeting adjourned, 8:05PM

Sincerely,

Dan Root, Secretary